

River City Cruisers

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking Board of Directors: John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

MEETING MINUTES FROM AUGUST

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann City Park on August 23, 2016 with 28 members present.

The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith and Lynn Mead, treasurer, reported a balance of \$5963.76.

The next cruise night is Sept. 9 (Friday night before the car show). It was mentioned that out-of-town guests typically arrive at cruise night around 5:30-6:00 so if you can be there early to help greet our guests, that would be great.

Members need to RSVP to Suzie Frye for the Saturday evening get together before the car show. Members are also asked to bring a dessert to the dinner. The meal will consist of pork steaks, slaw, potato salad, and baked beans, eating at 6:00. Doug Schwartz will be cooking the pork steaks so if anyone can help, please let him know.

CAR SHOW:

- * Food Stand—Suzie Frye—good shape, need some A+ workers to help. Jenny Buesking will get with the school A+ coordinator.
- * **Parking**—Don Epple—may need a few more people to help with parking.
- * **Trophies**—Josie Erfling—good shape, waiting on dash plaques.
- * Attendance Prizes—Jenny Buesking—good shape, will set up by Larry and draw numbers.
- * Goodie bags—Jim Bond—will be assembling Labor Day Monday at the Smith's house.
- Judges—Frosty Buesking—could use a few more judges, will need clip board holders.

Should we have a wait list for t-shirt sponsors? We are full currently on the t-shirts but have sponsors wanting to be on the t-shirts. If any current sponsors want to become t-shirts sponsors, we need to try and keep them as a trophy sponsor too. We do have 2 new trophy sponsors, Jeff Todd and DC Sporting Goods.

Clines, a trophy sponsor, will have a booth here with their product. Rick Schneider, sponsor, will have a featherlite trailer and hellcat.

Since this year's car show is on Sept. 11, the Engemann's are letting us borrow their flag (approx. 5x8) and the fire department will be displaying it.

The youth cheerleaders will again perform at the car show and will be raffling a gun.

Dustin Kallmeyer will be organizing the pedal drag race on the basketball court starting at 1:30.

Please arrive at the park Sunday morning around 7:30-8:00 to set up. This year after the car show, the club has made plans to eat at Wings-A-Blazin.

Schedule of Events

- August 26-28—Branson, MO cruise
- August 26-28—Frog Follies, Evansville, IN
- August 28—Berger Car Show, registration 9:30-1:00
- September 3—Callaway Cruisers—Mokane parade & fair 11-3 and Sonic in Fulton 4-8
- September 9—RCC Cruise Night, Hardees
- September 10—RCC Cook-Out, Riverfront
- September 11—RCC Car Show
- September 24—Cuba Car & Truck Show, registration 8-12
- September 27—RCC Meeting, City Park, 7:00
- Oddfellow Cruise for a Cause, Washington, MO, 2nd & Jefferson St. (1st Friday of every month, March -October)
- Hwy. 30 Car Club, Nothing Fancy Rink, Union, MO, 1st Saturday of every month
- Linn Cruises, on the east side of Linn 5-? (2nd Saturday of May, June, Aug., Sept.)

September Birthdays

Lynn Mead—1st
Susie Horstmann—5th
Jenny Buesking—8th
James Bond—14th

